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OR\GtNAL 

Linda Williams 

To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: ALEC Show Cause Dockets 

Ok will do per this email. 

- ----Original Message- - --­
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2000 10:13 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc : Melinda Watts; Donna Clemons ; Beth Keating; Tim Vaccaro; Marlene 
Stern; Diana Caldwell 
Subject: ALEC Show Cause Dockets 

Please modify the Docket Title for the following dockets which have a TX 
suffix: 

000074 000214 000215 000216 000217 000218 
000219 000220 000221 000222 000223 000227 
000228 000229 000230 000231 000232 000233 
000234 000235 000236 000237 000238 000239 

I will bring you a marked up version of the wording . In effect, we are 
removing reference to violation of Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C., Response to 
Commission Staff Inquiries. 

I have requested an extension for filing and Carol has approved an 
extension until 2:00pm today. Melinda is very close to completing the 
revisions on the recs . 

As always, Linda your cooperation is very much appreciated . 
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State of Florida 

.ublu 6trbict (!Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-~-~-()-It-j\-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: MARCH 16, 2000 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY6) 

FROM: DIVISION 
DIVISION 

OF 
OF 

LEGAL SERVICES 
COMMUNICATIONS 

(CLEMONS) 
(M. WATTS) 

RB: DOCKET NO. 000074-TX INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE 
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST FIRST TOUCH, INC. FOR APPARENT 
VIOLATION OF RULEt i!6 "41i1!443, 21'f!i!. G. , n2S! ONS!!: CSfe 
GQtj"l6S19I'1 8Tli££ lU~"IRII3i; .IS 25-24.835, F.A.C., RULES 
INCORPORATED, AND SECTION 364.183(1), F.S., ACCESS TO 
COMPANY RECORDS. 

AGENDA: 03/28/00 - REGULAR AGENDA - SHOW CAUSE - INTERESTED 
PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: KEEP WITH DOCKETS 000214-TX, 000222-TX AND 
000233-TX ON AGENDA 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\000074.RCM 

CASE BACKGROUND 

• 	 May 26, 1998 First Touch, Inc. certificated as an 
Alternative Local Exchange Company (ALEC). 

• 	 March 30, 1999 - First Touch, Inc. reported no revenues for 
calendar year 1998. 

• 	 July 1, 1999 - Staff sent a certified letter to First Touch, 
Inc. instructing it to provide data by August 8, 199~ 
inclusion in a Legislatively mandated repor~ ~~~_. 
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CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER e2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD 
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-~-~-~-()-Ft-~-~-I)-1J-~-

DAB: 	 MARCH 16, 2000 

TO: 	 DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAy6) 

FROM: 	 DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) 
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (M. WATTS) 

RB: 	 INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF am i 9[ 
4. Q1 3 F A C , Rilili!lllB 'fO :t@@J?P'iIOU .i'~Q;zIUCUHP,l;n PUP 
SECTION 364.183(1), F.S., ACCESS TO COMPANY RECORDS. 

DOCKET NO. 000233-TX - METRO CONNECTION, INC. DIB/A.· 

TRANSAMERICAN TELEPHONE 

DOCKET NO. 000234'-TX - USA TELE CORP. 

DOCKET NO. 000235-TX - TOTALTEL USA COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 000236-TX - PUSHBUTTON PAGING & COMMUNICATION, 

INC. 

DOCKET NO. 000237-TX - PHILACOM INC. 

DOCKET NO. 000238-TX - DIAL-TONE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP INC. 

DOCKET NO. 000239-TX - ATLANTIC. NET BROADBAND, INC. 


AGENDA: 	 03/28/00 - REGULAR AGENDA - SHOW CAUSE - INTERESTED 
P~RSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

SPECIAL rNSTRUCTIONS: 	 KEEP WITH DOCKETS 000074-TX, 000214-TX AND 
000222-TX ON AGENDA 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\000233.RCM 
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DATE: MARCH 16, 2000 

'1'0: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (VACCARO, 
CALDWELL) 
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (M. WATTS) 

CLEMONS, STERN, 

RE: INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF iCi!Hsii 25­
4uOIJ, i4Ji:.:cpm'iiP9U9a TO COHKlSiTQN Sl'Ai'i' I11iiIiU.:a9 JW.IC 
SECTION 364.183(1), F.S., ACCESS TO COMPANY RECORDS. 

DOCKET NO. 000222-TX - MOMENTUM TELECOM, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 000223-TX - MAT-TELL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 000227-TX - INTERNETU, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 000228-TX - INTER-TEL NETSOLUTIONS, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 000229-TX - BURNO, INC. D/B/A INTEGRA PAGING 
DOCKET NO. 000230-TX - ONYX DISTRIBUTING COMPANY, INC. 
D/B/A FLORIDA COMM SOUTH 
DOCKET NO. 000231-TX - ERNEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 000232-TX - DATACOMM INTERNATIONAL COMPANY, 
LTD. 

AGENDA: 03/28/00 -
PERSONS MAY 

REGULAR AGENDA 
PARTICIPATE 

- SHOW CAUSE - INTERESTED 

CRITICAL DA'l'BS: NONE 

SPECIAL INS'l'ROCTIONS: KEEP WITH DOCKETS 000074-TX, 000214-TX AND 
000233-TX ON AGENDA 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\000222.RCM 
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DATE: 	 MARCH 16, 2000 

TO: 	 DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAy6) 

FROM: 	 DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELL, VACCARO, CLEMONS, 
KEATING, FORDHAM) 
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (M. WATTS) 

RE: 	 INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF -ROLE !S­
4- 0 t3, F.fi. e., iSS =tJ.i 1'0 QQtHHBSoI8tf S'i'AFF D~QIITPIS8-1dli 
SECTION 364.183(1), F.S., ACCESS TO COMPANY RECORDS. 

DOCKET NO. 000214-TX DIAMOND COMMUNICATIONS 
INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 000215-TX - SMART CITY NETWORKS 
DOCKET NO. 000216-TX - AYESHA ROBERSON D/B/A TALK AMERICA 
DOCKET NO. 000217-TX - ATI TELECOM, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 000218-TX - ALTERNATIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
SERVICES, INC. D/B/A SECOND CHANCE PHONE 
DOCKET NO. 000219-TX - WORLDLINK LONG DISTANCE CORP. 
DOCKET NO. 000220-TX - REHOOK1, INC. 
DOCKET NO. 000221-TX ORLANDO DIGITAL TELEPHONE 
CORPORATION 

AGENDA: 	 03/28/00 - REGULAR AGENDA - SHOW CAUSE - INTERESTED 
PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 	 KEEP WITH DOCKETS 000074-TX, 000222-TX AND 
000233-TX ON AGENDA 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\000214.RCM 




